MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CALLED COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JOURDANTON
1604 HIGHWAY 97 E, JOURDANTON TEXAS 78026
JULY 16, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M.

1. Roll Call to Establish Quorum:

Mayor: Robert A. Williams
Mayor Pro Tem: - Raul “Roy” Morales
Councilmembers: Jack Harrison

Chester Gonzales
Karen Pesek
Johnetta “Johnnie” Goetzel

City Manager: Lamar Schulz
City Secretary: Debbie G Molina
City Attorney: Dan Santee

2. Call Meeting to Order:
Mayor Robert Williams called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

3. Invocation:
Mayor Robert Williams gave the invocation.

4. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States of America and State of Texas:
Mayor Robert Williams recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flags of the U.S. and Texas

flags.

5. Approval of consent agenda items:
a. Minutes of previous meeting: 06-18-2018 and 6-25-2018

b. Monthly bills.
Motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Morales “to approve consent items a and b.” Motion
was seconded by Council Member Pesek. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Acceptance of the following reports:
a. Department reports:
(i) Water,
(ii) Tax,

(iii)  Police, Fire,
(iv)  Code Compliance, and
) ACAD

INTERIM CITY MANAGER’S REPORT FOR JULY, 2018
(See attachment)

Council Member Pesek advised everyone that bulky pick up would not be for a couple of
months and asked the citizens to call and inform the city if anyone within their
neighborhood placed items at the front of their properties. Pesek stated that the city is
trying to address this to clean up the city.

7. Citizen Comments.

Lori Qualls, citizen, commended the Council for closing “No thru truck traffic” on
Tamarac Street. Qualls informed the Council that traffic had increased and dust has been
horrible by her residence.



(Page? of 5, Regular Called Meeting Minutes, July 16, 2018)

8. Public hearing, discussion and possible action to adopt an Ordinance on a
recommendation of denial from the Planning and Zoning Commission regarding an
application for a special use permit for property located at 701 McDowell Ave., and legally
described as Block 117 Lots 1 & 3 Jourdanton, TX, Atascosa County, Texas. The property
is currently zoned C-Commercial. The applicant, Andrew B Haley, is seeking a special
use permit to allow a manufactured home on the property:

Ronnie Lawson, citizen, stated he was selling the property to Mr. Haley. Lawson advised
the Council that the surrounding area was residential and the only business was north of
McDowell Ave. He said Haley wanted to place a home with a value of ninety thousand
(590,000). He informed the Council that he has lived within that block since 1982 and there
has been a slight flow of water on McDowell Ave. with heavy rain; however, it has never
flooded the area.

Andrew Haley, applicant, requested for a special use permit to place their home in
Jourdanton. Haley stated this would be close to his place of work and school for his
children.

Stephanie McCarrell Haley, wife of applicant, advised the Council she was from Christine,
Texas and a graduate of Jourdanton School District and wanted her children to attend the
same school district.

Cindy Smith, advised the Council that the Haley family wanted to be part of the
community.

Sally Casas, citizen, was opposed to placing a manufactured home because it was a natural
flood zone. She said her property was adjacent to the property. She expressed concern
because heavy rain causes flowing water on McDowell Ave. and a resident’s vehicle had
gotten stuck within that area. She stated she contacted the Railroad Commission and was
informed the water could not be redirected. Casas said she attempted to contact the Water
Board Commission but they were not able to give her a time or date to address. Mayor
Williams asked Casas if would consider to allow this manufactured home to be placed if the
City would get consultation from the city engineer to direct the water flow. Casas was
opposed because it was zoned C-Commercial.

Council Member Goetzel asked Haley why the manufactured home was facing and
addressed 701 McDowell Ave. because the address on the contract and tax roll was shown
as 600 block of Palm Street. Haley informed her an amendment had been made at the
Atascosa Appraisal Office. Goetzel questioned Haley if he would consider building a house
instead. Haley told her that it was more cost efficient to place a manufactured home on the

property.

Council Member Pesek asked Haley if it was approved; would he have intentions to skirt
the manufactured home. Haley confirmed that he would.

Mayor closed the public hearing at 6:22 p.m. City Attorney Santee advised the Council the
city’s ordinance was written that a stick build home could not be built in a commercial
zone without applying for a special use permit to rezone to residential; however, a
manufactured home was allowed in a commercial zone without rezoning. He said it was
unknown why the ordinance was written that way. Santee informed the Council if they
had any concerns; they could place special conditions if they granted the special use permit.
He said it was not the city’s responsibility to develop the property; it was the property
owner’s responsibility. If it was approved, the applicant had to provide a site plan without
having any interface with the drainage.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Morales “to grant a special use permit for a
manufactured home at 701 McDowell Ave. with guarantees that the drainages did comply
with city ordinance at their expense before the permit was allowed.” Motion was seconded
by Council Member Harrison. Mayor Pro Tem Morales and Council Member Harrison












